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The Cleehy in Gunada,

Under this heading will Le collected and preserved all obtainable data
bearing upon the history and growth of the Church in Canada. Con-
tributions are invited from those ha\'inf in their possession any
material that might properly come for publication in this department

LIST OF THE HIERARCHY OF CANADA,

(Concluded.)
Diocest oF ToroNTo—Founded In 1841.

Rt. Rev. Michael Power, 1st Bishop, 1842—1847
“  Armand Francois Maric de
-Charbonnel and “ 1850—1860
¢ John Joseph Lynch 3rd ‘“ 1860—1870
Mt Rev, ¢ s 15t Archbp. 1870
Rt. Rev. I, O'Mahony (Titular Bp
of Eudocia) Aux. Bishop.
Diocest oF Kingston—Founded in 1826,
Rt. Rev. Alexander Macdonell,  Aux. Bishcp, 1820—1826
“ & «“ 1st (Titular) Bp. 1826—1840
“  Remi Gaulin 2nd Bishop, 1840—1857
“  Patrick Phelan, (Coadj'r) Bp. 1843—1857
" o ard Bishop, 1857 —1857
“ Edward John Horan 4th ¢ 1858—1875
“  John O'Brien, sth « 1875—1879
¢ JamesVincent Cleary, 6th  © 1880

e

. Diocese oF HamiLton—Founded in 1856. .
Rt, Rev. John Farrell, ist Bishop, 1856—1873
¢ P. F. Crinnon, and ¢ 1874—1882
“  James Josepn Catbery, 3d ¢ 1883—1887
. Diocese oF LoNpon—Founded in 1855,
Rt. Rev. Peter Adolphe Pinson-
neault, 1st Bishop, 1856—1866
«  John Walsh, and ¢ 1867
The seat of this dioces:.. was transferred to Sandwich in
1859 and returned to Londoa in 1869.

Diocese oF PererporouGH—Founded in 1882.
Rt. Rev. John Francis Jamot, Bishop
of Sarepta and Vicar
Apostolic of Western

Canada, 1874—1882
“ “ “ 1st Bishop, ®882—1886
«“ T.J. Dowling, and ¢ 1887

Diocese o HaLirax—Founded in 1842.

Rt. Rev. Edmund Burke, 1st  Vicar Apostolic, 1818—1821
«  \Villiam Frazer, 2nd * “ 1827—1842
« W, Walsh, 1st Bishop, 1844—18352
a b 1st  Archbishop, 1852—1858
«  Thos.L.Connolly, 2nd " 1850—1876
“  Michael Hannan, 3rd “ 1877—1882
¢ Cornelius O'Brien, 4th “ 1883

Diocese oF CHARLOTTETOWN~--Foundedin 1829.

Rt. Rev. Bernard Angus McEachern, Aux. Bp. 1821—1829
“ “ N 15t Bishop, 1829—1835
¢ Bernard Donald McDona'd, 2nd * 1837—18359
¢ Peter Mclntyre, 3rd ¢ 1860

DiocesE oF ST. Joun (N.B.)—Fouunded in 1842.

Rt. Rev. William Dollard, Auxiliary Bishop, 1813—1843
“ ¢ “ 1st* Bishop, 1843—138351
“  Thos L. Connolly, 2nd * 1852—1859
¢  John Sweeney, 3td ¢ 1860

DiocesE oF ANTIGONISH (N. S.) formerly ArRicHAT—Founded

- in 1844.
Rt. Rev. William Frazer 1t Bishop 1844—18s51
¢  Colin Francis MacRinnon and° ¢ 1852—1877
“  John Cameran 3¢d 0« 1877

Diocesk or CuatHas (N, B.)—Founded mn 1860.
Rt. Rev. James Rogers 15t Bishop 1860

Diocest or St. Bonirace—Founded in 1847,
Rt. Rev. Joseph Norbert

Provencher Vicar Apostolic  1822—18,
" u " 1st Bishop 1847—18;:
** Alexander Antonin Taché 2nd  “°  1853—1§;
. « “ 1st Archbishop 1871

————

Diocese oF S1. ALserT—Founded in 1871.
Rt. Rev. Vital Justin Grandin _ 1st Bishop 1871

VICARIATE APOSTOLIC OF ATHABASKA-MACKEN 21E—Foundeq
in 1862,
Rt. Rev. Henry Joseph
Faraud

1st Vicar Apostolic
*  Isidore Clut

Auxiliary Bishop
Vicariate ArostoLic ofF Brrrisu Corusmbla—Founded 1
1863,

1864
1867

Rt. Rev. Louis Joseph
d'Herbomez

1st Vicar Apostolic 1864
“  Pierre Paul Durieu

Auxiliary 1875

Diocese or VANCOUVER IsLanp—Founded n 1847,

Rt. Rev. Modeste Demers 1st Bishop 1847~ 1871
¢ Charles Jean Seghers 2nd « 1873 —-1876
“ 1. B. A, Brondel 3rd “ 1876—1884
Mt. Rev. Charles Jean.Seghero, 4th o 1884—1886

Diocese or St. Joun (Newfoundland)—Founded in 184;.

Rt. Rev. O’'Donnell 1st Vicar Apostolic 1796—i1818
“  Gillow and “ " 1818
“  Scallon 3d ‘0 1818—182
“  Fleming 4th “ “ 1847—18s50
. ¢ 1st Bishop 1857—18G
«  Mulloch 2nd “ 1860
“  Power 3rd “

THE PrINCIPAL RELIGIOUS COMMUNITIES.

The Otder of “The Ladies of Loretto” came to Toronto,
upon the invitation of Bishop Power, from Dalkey Abbey, near
Dublin. The foundation was composed of five nuns,—Mother
Aunne Theresa Mary Ignatius Hutchison, Superior.

Sisters Mary Helen Joseph Theresa Dease, Mary Joseph.
Gertrude Fleming, Mary Ann Mary Joseph de Sales Phelan—
professed ; and Mary Joseph Valentine Hutchison—novice.

They arrived in Toronto on the 16th September, 1847, and
experienced a series of trials.  Bishop Power died a few days
after their arrival of the malignant fever which was then raging,
and they were thus thrown upon their own ~asources, Three
of them fell victims to the fever, and the st vors would have
been without a home had not a charitab, oul given up his
own house to accommodate them. In .3, however, they
took p}osscssion of a new house built for them by Bishop Char-
bonnel. :

—

The Congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph came to To-
ronto from Philadelphia on the 7th October, 1851, at the re
quest of Bishop Charbonnel. The foundation compnsed four
Sisters—Mary Antoinette Fontbonne (Sister Mary Delplune);
‘Thecla Bomine SSistcr Mary Martha) ; Sarah Margeron (Sister
Mary Alphonsus) ; and Ellen Dinan (Sister Mary Bernard).
Only one of the founders, we believe, now survives,—Mother
Mary Bernard, Superior of the Orphanage of the Sacred Heart
at Sunnyside. ’

—

“The Sister Adorers of the Precious Blood ™ were estab-
lished in Toronto in 1869. .

“ The Institute of Qur Lady of Charity of the Refuge.” A
branch of this Order, which is better known as the * Monas-
tery of the Good Shepherd,” bas been established at Parkdale
since 1875. .

The first establishment of the * Community 6f Priests of St.
Basil’ in Canada was founded at Toronto in 1852 under Bishop
Chbatbonnel, )




